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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 09 November 2023 
 

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICE (PMS) OF SERVICE VEHICLES (MAIN OFFICE AND NCR 
BRANCHES/MOD) (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICE (PMS) OF SERVICE 

VEHICLES (MAIN OFFICE AND NCR BRANCHES/MOD)  
(RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC Reply 

1 Will there be an inspection to be 
conducted inside the shop?  

Yes.  

2 Regarding the PMS, can we use 
other brands as long as they meet 
the specifications when it comes to 
engine oils/filter?  

Yes. As long as it is included in the 
required specifications or its approved 
equivalent. 

3 If during the process of PMS, we 
found out that there are other things 
to be repaired, is that included in the 
budget?  

No. The supplier will only perform the 
services under PMS. They will provide 
a report on the vehicle that was 
serviced in their shop. Example, during 
the PMS, it was found out that brake 
pads are thin, they will recommend to 
SSS that brake pads are needed to be 
replaced.  Repair woks are not included 
in the PMS.   

4 Is this the same with air-
conditioning? Sometimes, we can 
spot problems during the general 
cleaning and replace whatever 
needs to be done. Usually, the 
problem would persist unless we 
conduct a more thorough check-up. 
In this case, what will be our action?  

The winning bidder will only do general 
cleaning and not the repair. The vehicle 
intended for PMS will be diagnosed first 
and if issues are found to be not in the 
scope of works for this project, cleaning 
will not be conducted. No repairs or 
servicing to be done. 

5 For the single largest completed 
contract (SLCC), is the required 
number of years, 5 years? 

Yes. Bidder must have a contract that 
is similar to the contract to be bid within 
the last five years prior to the 
submission and opening of bids. 

6 Can we show other lists of clients 
under the same service? Having this 
project is rare for us.  

Yes, if it is within the last 5 years prior to 
the submission and opening of bids. 
 

7 
 

What we have are individual clients 
and not necessarily contracts. This is 
what I want to be cleared.  

If it is an individual client, a job order 
may be provided since it is also similar 
to a contract. At least one contract 
equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC 
and within 5 years prior to the 
submission and opening of bids.   

 


